
CITY OF .ATLANT.A 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Ivan Allen, J r. 

R t\ \_ 
FROM: Collier Gladin \.._W) 

CITY HALL ATLANTA , GA. 30303 

Tel . 522-4463 Area Code 404 

DEPARTMEN T OF PLANNING 

COLLIER B. GLADIN, Di recto r 

Ap r il 5 , 1967 

SUBJECT: Relo cation - Sheltering Arms Day Care Cent e r 

I have turned to the Atlanta Area Community Council for support 
on proposed site locations, as we would normally do with a request 
from a civic agency. 

The Planning Department is very interested in supporting Sheltering 
Arms and other social oriented agencies in the selection of sites 
to best serve this growing community. As you know, the Community 
Council is responsible for the coordination of social planning 
activities, thereby providing the City with one agency who knows 
the goals and activities of all the community organizations. This 
enables us to select sites which will allow the least chance of 
service overlap. I will furnish you with site proposals just as soon 
as possible. 
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